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rrorn: 
To: 
Date: 
Subject: 

1/20/04 6:01PM 
Re: Impersonating FBI 

I've attached the EC. Thanks for following up on this. Later.... 

	I 
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b6 -1 

»i 	 101/20 5:19 PM >» 
I haven't had that conversation yet. Email me that primer EC for reference and I'll address it at my Friday 
meeting with the General, followed by an EC to the file - Thanks 

b6 -1 »A 	 101/20 4:27 PM >» 

b7C -1 I 	I 
We had a meeting with TJ Harrin ton today and he inquil ed about the outcome of your meeting with 

b6 -1,3,4 	DoD (General Miller) regardin interrogations in June 2003 where an FBI agent was  

b7C -1,3,4 	
impersonated. Was that ever resolved? Is there any paper on your meeting we can provide to TJ? He 
made some  comment about finally making an arrest down there :) Thanks 
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CC: 
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